Message

From: {/0=NIGOV/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1418996]

on behalf of é[/o=nigov/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdIlt)/cn=recipients/cn=1418996]

Sent:

To: @executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk] _

cc: NR ___(@exécitivedt ffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk; NR @executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk];
NR @executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk]

Subject: List of CCPB work being set aside due to staff resources - apart from CCG(NI) RP workstreams

Further work would include:

e Annual CCPB lecture at MOD UK Ops Training — CCPD provides lecture to multi-agency training day which is part
of a MOD UK Ops training course which is opened up to civil contingencies partners across NI

e CO Evacuation and Shelter Policy Group — NI involvement in CO group — DfC and Local Gov also involved in
expert working groups and they need TEO guidance if they are to stay involved

This may become our version of the contacts list — never ending additions!

Regards

The Executlve Office
Civil Contingencies Policy Branch
Castle Buildings, Stormont Estate, Beliast, BT4 3SR

Tel:i 1&S -Mob- 1&S -Emall' NR i@executiveoffice-ni.gov.uk

Executlve Offlce ient 15 Novemz(: 2019 14:24

i@executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk>
Cc: r; NR @executlveofflce -ni.gsi.gov.uk; NR :

j NR @executlveofﬁce -ni.gsi. gov uk>; | NR i@executiveoffice-ni.gsi.gov.uk>

Further work would include:

e Liaison with CO

e DA liaison with Scots Gov and Scottish Office

e DA liaison with Welsh Gov and Welsh Office

e Liaison with OEP in ROI
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